Lucy Flores Mendez

From: Ken Huffer

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 201
To: Lucy Flores Mendez

Subject: FW: DCJ Personnel

From: Ted Smietana
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 9:36 AM
To: Laura Tschabold
Cc: Vicki Wood; Ken Huffer; Brian Rucker; Jessica Beach; Ted Sm
Subject: DCJ Personnel

Hi Laura.

As previously discussed, we are filling two positions at DCJ — Adult:

1. Parole & Probation Officer: Crystal Bartell was selected
9/24/15.

2.  Pretrial Services Officer: Lucy Earvins was selected for t
currently a Probation Officer Aide with us. We will now T

Please note. Both of these positions are being funded with State
prepared our budget earlier this year, we did not know the exact
funds for the PSO position were identified, and accounted for un

51115 AM

ietana

to fill the position, and her hire date will be tomorrow,

he position, and she will begin on 10/9/15. Lucy is
ecruit to fill that vacancy.

Justice Reinvestment Funds. As you recall, when we
amount of the Justice Reinvestment funds. Potential
der a “placeholder” line item. Now that the funding is

known and we are able to fill this position, now we will need Position Authority for one Pretrial Services Officer.

Vicki will be submitting PA’s for these two people right away.
Thank you.

Ted
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